

Our practice is to make comments, including names and home addresses of respondents, available for public review. Individual respondents may request that we withhold their home address from public disclosure, which we will honor to the extent allowable by law. There also may be circumstances in which we would withhold a respondent's identity from public disclosure, as allowable by law. If you wish us to withhold your name and/or address, you must state this prominently at the beginning of your comment. We will make all submissions from organizations or businesses, and from individuals identifying themselves as representatives or officials of organizations or businesses, available for public disclosure in their entirety.

Dated: October 12, 2001.

Kirk Rodgers,

Acting Regional Director.

[FR Doc. 01-27207 Filed 10-29-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-MN-M

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[USITC SE-01-037]

Sunshine Act Meeting

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United States International Trade Commission.

TIME AND DATE: November 2, 2001 at 11 a.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: (202) 205-2000.

STATUS: Open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agenda for future meeting: none.
 2. Minutes.
 3. Ratification List.
 4. Inv. Nos. 701-TA-403 and 731-TA-895-896 (Final)(Pure Magnesium from China and Israel)—briefing and vote. (The Commission is currently scheduled to transmit its determination and Commissioners' opinions to the Secretary of Commerce on November 9, 2001).
 5. Inv. Nos. 701-TA-405-408 and 731-TA-899-904 and 906-908 (Final)(Hot-Rolled Steel Products from China, India, Indonesia, Kazakhstan, the Netherlands, Romania, South Africa, Taiwan, Thailand, and Ukraine)—briefing and vote. (The Commission is currently scheduled to transmit its determination and Commissioners' opinions to the Secretary of Commerce on November 13, 2001).
 6. Outstanding action jackets: none.
- In accordance with Commission policy, subject matter listed above, not

disposed of at the scheduled meeting, may be carried over to the agenda of the following meeting.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: October 25, 2001.

Donna R. Koehnke,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 01-27338 Filed 10-26-01; 11:15 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Clean Water Act

In accordance with Departmental policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that a proposed consent decree in *United States v. New Castle County, Delaware, Delaware Department of Transportation, and the State of Delaware*, Civil Action No.01:586-SLR, was lodged with the United States Court for the District of Delaware on August 29, 2001.

The proposed consent decree pertains to alleged violations of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1311 *et seq.* for the unpermitted discharge of pollutants into the navigable waters of the United States via New Castle County's and Delaware Department of Transportation's municipal separate storm sewer systems, and for failure to obtain an effective National Pollution Discharge Elimination System Response ("NPDES") permit in violation of section 402 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1342.

The proposed consent decree provides for the payment of \$275,000 in civil penalties in the following amounts: \$150,000 by defendant New Castle County, and \$125,000 by defendant Delaware Department of Transportation. In addition, the consent decree requires New Castle County to extend a sanitary sewer to a group of New Castle County homes with failing septic systems and hooking up a minimum of 40 residential properties, up to a possible 85 properties. The consent decree requires the Delaware Department of Transportation to complete a stormwater retrofit project for a 5.58 mile long section of Interstate Highway 95.

The Department of Justice will receive, for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication, comments relating to the proposed consent decree. Comments should be addressed to the United States Attorney's Office for the District of Delaware, 1201 N. Market Street, Suite 1100, Box 2046, Wilmington, Delaware

19899-2046, Attn. Judith M. Kinney, Assistant United States Attorney.

The proposed consent decree may be examined at the office of the United States Attorney, District of Delaware, 1201 N. Market Street, Wilmington, DE and at the Region III Office of the Environmental Protection Agency, 1650 Arch St., Philadelphia, PA 19103. A copy of the proposed consent decree may be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611. In requesting a copy please refer to the referenced case and enclose a check in the amount of \$11.50 (\$.25 per page reproduction cost), payable to the Consent Decree Library.

Dated: October 23, 2001.

Colm F. Connolly,

United States Attorney for the District of Delaware.

[FR Doc. 01-27200 Filed 10-29-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

[AAG/A Order No. 247-2001]

Privacy Act of 1974; System of Records

Pursuant to the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. 552a), notice is hereby given that the Department of Justice is establishing a new system of records entitled "Department of Justice Staffing and Classification System, Justice/JMD-021."

The Department of Justice Staffing and Classification System is a system of records that allows certain bureaus within DOJ to recruit, examine, and hire applicants. The system is being established to enable Human Resource supervisors and managers to streamline the process for applicants applying for federal employment, and for applicant hiring.

Title 5 U.S.C. 552a(e) (4) and (11) provide that the public be given a 30-day period in which to comment. The Office of Management and Budget (OMB), which has oversight responsibilities under the Act, requires a 40-day period in which to conclude its review of the system. Therefore, please submit any comments by November 29, 2001. The public, OMB, and the Congress are invited to submit written comments to Mary Cahill, Management Analyst, Management and Planning Staff, Justice Management Division, Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20530 (Room 1400, National Place Building).

In accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552a(r), the Department has provided a report to

OMB and the Congress on the proposed new system of records.

Dated: October 19, 2001.

Janis Sposato,

Acting Assistant Attorney General for Administration.

JUSTICE/JMD-021

SYSTEM NAME:

Department of Justice (DOJ) Staffing and Classification System, Justice/JMD-021.

SYSTEM LOCATION:

The primary location of the system's server is at a DOJ contractor site in Tacoma, Washington; sub-systems are located in various offices within the Department of Justice (DOJ).

CATEGORIES OF INDIVIDUALS COVERED BY THE SYSTEM:

Non-Federal applicants applying for Federal employment; current and former Federal employees.

CATEGORIES OF RECORDS IN THE SYSTEM:

Records in this system include: applicant's name, social security number, residence address, phone number, employment history, and other personal information provided by the applicant in connection with applying for Federal employment.

AUTHORITY FOR MAINTENANCE OF THE SYSTEM:

This system is established and maintained under the authority of sections 1104, 1302, 3301, 3304, 3320, and 3361, of Title 5 of the United States Code; and Executive Order 9397.

PURPOSE OF THE SYSTEM:

This system is being established to evaluate applicants' qualifications and to facilitate selection of positions, through a subscription service to an internet based electronic recruitment system. Supervisors and managers will review a list of eligible applicants to fill position vacancies. Under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, (44 U.S.C. Chapter 35), Federal agencies are required by October 21, 2003, to provide the public with alternate ways for submitting and disclosing paperwork, such as, electronically, when practicable. This streamlined process will be used primarily by Human Resource offices to produce lists of eligibles for position vacancies.

ROUTINE USES OF RECORDS MAINTAINED IN THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING CATEGORIES OF USERS AND THE PURPOSES OF SUCH USES:

Pursuant to subsection (b)(3) of the Privacy Act, relevant and necessary information may be disclosed from this system as follows:

A. In an appropriate proceeding before a court, grand jury, or administrative or regulatory body when records are determined by DOJ to be arguably relevant to the proceeding.

B. To an actual or potential party to litigation or the party's authorized representative for the purpose of negotiation or discussion on such matters as settlement, plea bargaining, or in informal discovery proceedings.

C. To the Office of Personnel Management for internal audits of case files under the authority of 5 CFR 5.2(b).

D. To the news media and the public pursuant to 28 CFR 50.2 unless it is determined that release of the specific information in the context of a particular case would constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

E. To a Member of Congress or staff acting upon the Member's behalf when the Member or staff requests the information on behalf of an individual who is the subject of the record.

F. To the General Services Administration and National Archives and Records Administration in records management inspections conducted under the authority of 44 U.S.C. 2904 and 2906.

G. Where a record, either on its face or in conjunction with other information, indicates a violation or potential violation of law, to any civil or criminal law enforcement authority or other appropriate agency, whether Federal, State, local, foreign, or tribal, charged with the responsibility of investigating or prosecuting such a violation or enforcing or implementing a statute, rule, regulation, or order.

H. To a Federal agency or entity that requires information relevant to a decision concerning the hiring, appointment, or retention of an employee, the issuance of a security clearance, the conduct of a security or suitability investigation, or pursuit of other appropriate personnel matter.

I. To a Federal, State, local, or tribal agency or entity that requires information relevant to a decision concerning the letting of a license or permit, the issuance of a grant or benefit, or other need for the information in performance of official duties.

J. To contractors, grantees, experts, consultants, students, and others performing or working on a contract, service, grant, cooperative agreement, or other assignment for the Federal Government, when necessary to accomplish an agency function related to this system of records.

K. To a former employee of the Department for purposes of: responding

to an official inquiry by a Federal, State, or local government entity or professional licensing authority, in accordance with applicable Department regulations; or facilitating communications with a former employee that may be necessary for personnel-related or other official purposes where the Department requires information and/or consultation assistance from the former employee regarding a matter within that person's former area of responsibility.

L. To such recipients and under such circumstances and procedures as are mandated by federal statute or treaty.

POLICIES AND PRACTICES FOR STORING, RETRIEVING, ACCESSING, RETAINING, AND DISPOSING OF RECORDS IN THE SYSTEM: STORAGE:

Records will be stored electronically at a DOJ contract site in Tacoma, Washington, and a back-up tape will be stored at each DOJ office site.

RETRIEVABILITY:

Records are retrieved by the applicant name, social security number, or other unique identifier.

SAFEGUARDS:

The electronic records are secured with state-of-the art security management and firewall technology and are protected on a twenty-four hours a day basis with intrusion detection monitoring using Internet Security Systems (ISS) Real Secure. Data is protected by encryption. Access is restricted to those who have a user identification, password, certificate of authentication, and permissions created and maintained by the JMD Personnel Staff.

RETENTION AND DISPOSAL:

Records are to be retained and disposed of in accordance with the agency retention plan; the National Archives and Records Administration, General Records Schedule 1; and Part 293 of Title 5, Code of Federal Regulations.

SYSTEM MANAGER(S) AND ADDRESS:

Director of Human Resources, JMD Personnel Staff, U.S. Department of Justice, 950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW., Washington, DC 20530.

NOTIFICATION PROCEDURES:

To determine whether the system may contain records relating to you, write to the Director of Human Resources, JMD Personnel Staff, identified above.

RECORD ACCESS PROCEDURES:

Address access requests to the Director of Human Resources, JMD

Personnel Staff, at the address provided above. Include the name or number of the system of records; your full name and address and other information as instructed in 28 CFR 16.41(d); a description of information being sought; and a time frame during which the records may have been generated.

CONTESTING RECORDS PROCEDURE:

Individuals contesting or amending information should direct their request to the Director of Human Resources, JMD Personnel Staff, listed above, stating clearly and concisely what information is being contested, the reason for contesting it, and the proposed amendment to the information sought.

RECORD SOURCE CATEGORIES:

Information contained within the Department of Justice Classification and Staffing System is obtained from applicants or current/former employees.

SYSTEMS EXEMPTED FROM CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE ACT:

None.

[FR Doc. 01-27199 Filed 10-29-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-FB-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of a Bankruptcy Settlement Agreement Pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act

Notice is hereby given that a proposed Stipulation Between Reorganized Debtor and the Environmental Protection Agency Regarding Settlement of Dispute Related to Any and All Claims of the Environmental Protection Agency (hereinafter "Bankruptcy Settlement Agreement") in *In re Velie Circuits, Inc.*, Chap. 11, Case No. SA 96-11768 LR, was lodged on or about October 9, 2001, with the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Central District of California, Santa Ana Division. The proposed Bankruptcy Settlement Agreement would resolve the United States' claims under section 107 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, 42 U.S.C. 9607, as amended, against the debtor related to response costs incurred by the Environmental Protection Agency in connection with the release of hazardous substances at the Omega Chemical Superfund Site ("Site") in Whittier, California. In its proof of claim, the United States alleged that the debtor is liable as a person who, by contract, agreement, or otherwise,

arranged for the disposal of hazardous substances at the Site. Under the proposed Bankruptcy Settlement Agreement, the debtor will grant the United States an allowed general unsecured claim in the bankruptcy in the amount of \$80,000. The United States will be made current relative to past distributions made to general unsecured claimants, and will thereafter share, pro-rate in all future distributions made to general unsecured payments.

The Department of Justice will receive, for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication, comments relating to the proposed Bankruptcy Settlement Agreement. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General for the Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20530, and should refer to *In re Velie Circuits, Inc.*, Chap. 11, Case No. SA 96-11768 LR (USBC C.D. Cal.), DOJ Ref. #90-11-3-06529/1.

The Consent Decree may be examined at the Region 9 Office of the Environmental Protection Agency, 75 Hawthorne Street, San Francisco, CA 94105. A copy of the proposed Bankruptcy Settlement Agreement may be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, Post Office Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044. In requesting copies please refer to the referenced case and enclose a check in the amount of \$1.00 (25 cents per page reproduction costs), payable to the Consent Decree Library.

Ellen Mahan,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 01-27201 Filed 10-29-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment and Training Administration

Notice of Determinations Regarding Eligibility To Apply for Worker Adjustment Assistance and NAFTA Transitional Adjustment Assistance

In accordance with section 223 of the Trade Act of 1974, as amended, the Department of Labor herein presents summaries of determinations regarding eligibility to apply for trade adjustment assistance for workers (TA-W) issued during the period of October, 2001.

In order for an affirmative determination to be made and a certification of eligibility to apply for worker adjustment assistance to be

issued, each of the group eligibility requirements of section 222 of the Act must be met.

(1) That a significant number or proportion of the workers in the workers' firm, or an appropriate subdivision thereof, have become totally or partially separated,

(2) That sales or production, or both, of the firm or subdivision have decreased absolutely, and

(3) That increases of imports of articles like or directly competitive with articles produced by the firm or appropriate subdivision have contributed importantly to the separations, or threat thereof, and to the absolute decline in sales or production.

Negative Determinations for Worker Adjustment Assistance

In each of the following cases the investigation revealed that criterion (3) has not been met. A survey of customers indicated that increased imports did not contribute importantly to worker separations at the firm.

TA-W-39,454; *Coe Manufacturing Co., Painesville, OH*

TA-W-40,122; *Texfi Industries, Haw River, NC*

TA-W-39,351; *AP Green Industries, Mexico, MO*

TA-W-38,962; *Smith Systems Manufacturing, Inc., Plano, TX*

In the following cases, the investigation revealed that the criteria for eligibility have not been met for the reasons specified.

Increased imports did not contribute importantly to worker separations at the firm.

TA-W-39,782; *Con Agra Flour Milling Plant, North Kansas City, MO*

TA-W-39,855; *The Xerox Corp., Oklahoma City, OK*

TA-W-39,830; *Werner Co., Keller Ladder Div., Swainsboro, GA*

TA-W-39,859; *Fonda Group, Inc., Maspeth, NY*

The workers firm does not produce an article as required for certification under section 222 of the Trade Act of 1974.

TA-W-39,934; *Techbooks Shippensburg, PA*

TA-W-39,870; *Grupo Mexico ASARCO, Inc., El Paso, TX*

TA-W-39,746 & A; *Cody Energy LLC, Denver, CO and Houston, TX*

The investigation revealed that criteria (2) and (3) has not been met. Sales or production did not decline during the relevant period as required for certification. Increased imports did not contribute importantly to worker separations at the firm.

TA-W-39,110; *Standard Register, Rocky Mount, VA*